Colts Neck First Aid Squad Monthly Business Meeting August 10, 2021

Call to order:

The meeting was called to order at 7:30p by President Dan Petrillo.

Flag Salute/Invocation:

The pledge of allegiance was recited, followed by a moment of silence at 7:31p.

Proposal/Election of New Members:

Sophia, Melody, Anthony, Amber, Emily and Amanda have moved to college leave status. Michal Kalisz has moved to administrative member status. Jessica Pridmore resigned effective this meeting. There was a motion to approve new members by Matt & 2nd Nick carried by an all-in favor motion.

Reading of the Minutes:

The minutes for the June 2021 meeting were read and accepted as is/as corrected. There was a motion to approve the minutes by Nick 2nd by Steve carried by an all-in favor motion.

July 2021 meeting read and accepted as is/as corrected. There was a motion to approve the minutes by Matt 2nd by Alex carried by an all-in favor motion.

Report of the Treasurer:

The treasurer's report was read. The ending book balance as of July 31, 2021, was \$39,015.91 with a total balance \$40,805. Please see treasurer's report for details. There was a motion to approve the treasurer's report by Nick, 2nd by Elaine carried by an all-in favor motion.

Correspondence:

- 1) Bob Pfleger President of Middletown Township First Aid & Rescue Squad sent letter thanking the squad for attending a funeral for EMT.
- 2) Eileen Krupa 245 Heyers Mills Rd sent a thank you letter for EMS services.

Officer's Report:

62 calls for the month of July. Top five responders were Mario 24, Denise 29, Joseph 30 Craig 35 Chuck 47. The CN Polo match September 12th at 11:30 until 4:30p. Core13 is this weekend with a few spots still free. Please let know immediately if you want a spot, as the squad will not offer Core13 EMT refresher next year. Alex has a link to the website to do Core13 at Jersey Shore Medical Center which is free if proper paperwork submitted. According to the State Dept of Health, masks are required now if dealing with patients, New Bayshore ER will open next week August 16th at 6a, No more back entrance for ambulances, pull through the front following the signs. Due to drop in active members, we will return to 5 duty teams as of tonight, August 10, 2021.

Chief Engineer's Report:

• Chief Engineer read the Rig Duty assignments for the month. They were:

8460- Matt Alaimo

8461- Martha Leonhardt

8462- Steve Alaimo

8464- Alex Pridmore

Duty rig is 84-62 for August

Training Officer's Report:

Core13 this weekend, Drill this month is 08/24.

Cadet Advisor's Report:

Three new cadets joined in July. A big thank you to the three cadets that helped on a lift assist call the previous week.

Trustee's Report:

Nothing

Township Liaison Report:

Nothing

Reports of the Standing Committees: Membership: Nothing **Fund Drive/Ways & Means:** There were \$7039.08 in donations this past cycle. Totaling \$90960, incorrect on attached sheets, see attached treasurer report for correct balances. **Publicity:** None **Memorial/Sunshine:** Arianna Sakoutis Birthday is August 18th **Blood Drive:** None **State & County First Aid Council:** No meetings until September, Greg will be attending from now on. **Dinner Committee:** First week of March **Budget:** 85k budget with total revenue 90690 so far 86k in expenses budgeted with up-to-date expenses of \$37679. Rig: None LOSAP: None **Bylaws:** None Website:

None

Fair Committee:

None

Nominating Committee:

None

Old Business:

Thanks to all that came to National night out, there was a decent turn out of public/responders. The A/C is currently broken in the building. Will be fixed by the upcoming weekend in time for the Core13.

New Business:

Polo match is scheduled for September 12th from 11a - 4:30p, need people to help for that, squad will be paid just like the Fair. Tomorrow August 11, 2021 is Jim S 40th anniversary on the Squad.

Adjournment:

There was a motion for adjournment at 7:55 by Matt 2nd by Alex, carried by an all-in favor motion.